WILLIAMS KASTNER™

(1] [ 4

May 3, 2011
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VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

David Danner, Executive Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Attn.: Records Center

P.O. Box 47250

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  TG-110663; Clarification of Amended Petition for Exemption filed May 2, 2011 In re Murrey’s
Disposal Company, Inc. G-9 d/b/a Olympic Disposal

Dear Mr. Danner:

Further to our filing of yesterday, please note that Amended Petition page 2, section 3, line 3 should
refer to “a detailed income statement” rather than “a detailed pro forma income statement showing
revenues and expenses ....” This letter is to request that this further change be associated with the
Amended Petition and that you contact me should you have any further questions or concerns about
resolving this matter. We apologize for any misunderstanding this may have caused.

Yours truly,

e 14

David W. Wiley

Attorney at Law

(206) 233-2895
dwiley@williamskastner.com

DWW:dlh
Encl.

cc:  Irmgard Wilcox (via e-mail only)
Nicki Johnson (via e-mail only)

Wiliiams, Kastner & Gibbs PLLC

Two Union Square

601 Union Street, Suite 4100

Seattle, Washington 98101

main 206.628.6600 fax 206.628.6611
www.williamskastner.com
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